
From: Norin, Jenny
Sent: 4/20/2012 3:55:36 PM
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Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R.11-10-023: SDG&E Reply Comments

To Interested Parties of R.l 1-10-023:

Attached herewith please find REPLY COMMENTS OF SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 
COMPANY (U-902-E). This document is being served by electronic mail in a word- 
searchable PDF format, and has been electronically filed with the CPUC Docket Office.

Thank you,
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Jenny Norin

Legal Assistant to Alvin Pak

SDG&E

101 Ash Street-HQ 12

San Diego, CA 92101

(619) 699-5097

jiiorin.@semprautilities.com

This message may contain material that is privileged, attorney-client communications and confidential 
information intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient or their 
emplouees or agents without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete all copies.
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